
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tom Crowe
Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Keith Garinger
Chief Human Resource Officer

RE: RESIGNATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

 ELEMENTARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS:
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

CYNTHIA DARNELL FIFTH GRADE (REG) BURLESON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SECONDARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS 
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

ZULEMA ALVARADO SCIENCE PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL
CHAUNTE FLINN SOCIAL STUDIES PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL
OUMY NDIAYE FRENCH PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL

ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT

NA

ELEMENTARY LEVEL  RESIGNATIONS 
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

KRISTINE ADAMS PRE-K (REG) MURRY FLY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ASHLEY CARSON ELM-PE E. K. DOWNING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ELIZABETH GARCIA FOURTH GRADE (REG) GOLIAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SECONDARY LEVEL RESIGNATIONS 
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NATE BRIDGES ENGLISH-COACH ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL
GAYNE KECK ART NIMITZ MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RESIGNATIONS 
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS
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